
62-550.830 Revised Total Coliform Rule.

(1) The requirements contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 141, Subpart Y (Sections 141.851 through 141.861), revised as of July 1, 2014 (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05605),* are adopted and incorporated herein by reference and are enforceable under this rule, except 40 C.F.R. §§141.855(c) through (f) are not adopted or incorporated in this rule. This introductory text shall be effective on July 7, 2015.

(2) In addition to the public notification requirements in Rules 62-560.400, 62-560.410, 62-560.430, and 62-560.440, F.A.C., the following public notification requirements are adopted and incorporated herein by reference and are enforceable under this rule:

(a) The Tier 1 public notice requirements in 40 C.F.R. §141.202, revised as of July 1, 2015 (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07215), pertaining to a violation of the MCL for E. coli as specified in paragraph 62-550.310(5)(d), F.A.C. A system is in compliance with the MCL for E. coli for samples taken under the provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 141, Subpart Y, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 62-550.830, F.A.C., unless any of the conditions specified in paragraph 62-550.310(5)(d), F.A.C., occur.

(b) In the July 1, 2015, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.203(b)(2) (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07217), the requirement that the Department shall not approve a repeat frequency of less often than every three months for an MCL or treatment technique violation under the Total Coliform Rule or Subpart Y of 40 C.F.R. Part 141 (which is incorporated by reference in subsection 62-550.830(1), F.A.C.)

(c) In the July 1, 2015, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.204 (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07221), the Tier 3 public notice requirements pertaining to reporting and recordkeeping violations under 40 C.F.R §141.861 (July 1, 2014), which is incorporated by reference in subsection 62-550.830(1), F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 403.8055, 403.853(3), 403.861(9) FS. Law Implemented 403.853(1), (3), (7), 403.861(16), (17) FS. History–New 7-7-15, Amended 8-5-16.
*The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has identified an error in 40 C.F.R. §141.857(d), where the correct cross reference should be to paragraph (b) instead of paragraph (a), and an error in 40 C.F.R. §141.858(a)(1), where the correct word after §§141.854 should be “through” instead of “though.”

